

From: George Moynihan

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: September 06, 2013

Subject: FCC File# 0593-EX-PL-2013

Message:

BAE Systems - File No. 0593-EX-PL-2013 – Ref. 21442

Ms. Nguyen:

In reply to your inquiry dated September 6, 2013, the following is provided:

FSS Earth Stations:

With respect to this condition, BAE Systems has determined that no coordination is necessary with grandfathered earth stations under Section 90.1331 of the Commission's Rules because:

- The closest grandfathered FSS earth stations (the "Closest Stations") to the proposed Merrimack facilities are located in Andover, Maine, 212 km away.
- The nearest station among the Closest Stations is more than 150 km from the proposed BAE Systems facilities.
- Because Section 90.1331 requires coordination with FSS Stations closer than 150 km from the proposed facilities, the company is not required to coordinate its proposed Merrimack facilities with the Closest Stations.

AFTRCC Coordination:

The company has contacted AFTRCC to initiate the coordination process. Once coordination has been completed, the coordination report will be forwarded to the Commission.

FAA Coordination:

The FAA coordination process has been initiated. Once coordination has been completed, the coordination report will be forwarded to the Commission.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems